

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 17, 2014

Subject: FCC file# 0228-EX-ST-2014

Message:

File No. 0228-EX-ST-2014
Ref. 23276

Ms. Nguyen:

In further reply to your request dated 3/20/14, this is to advise you that FAA has not yet completed its coordination of this application.

As you can see below, the FAA processor has requested additional time to complete the coordination.

Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that the deadline for obtaining FAA coordination be extended to May 20 to permit FAA additional time to complete coordination. Should additional time be required beyond May 20, BAE Systems will contact the Commission at that time.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 11:17 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: FW: BAE Systems - Follow-Up re: Request for Additional FAA Coordination - Experimental STA Request - File No. 0228-EX-ST-2014 (Building 4 HP)

Sir I will need that extension.

My apologies
Anuj

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609